

AYMERIC GIRAULT

SOFTWARE ENGINEER (SRE/DEV-OPS)

+33 6 51 83 18 90

aymeric@gir.ovh

<https://s.gir.ovh/cv>

<https://s.gir.ovh/folio>

<https://s.gir.ovh/links>

Reims, France

Seoul, South Korea

LANGUAGE

French - Native

English - Business Proficiency

Korean - Intermediate

DEVOPS STACK

Ansible, Terraform,

Docker, K8s, Github

(workflows), Gitlab (ci),

NGINX, Traefik, Alpine,

Archlinux, MacOS, Windows

BACKEND STACK

Python, Go, C, C++, C#,

Bash, Fish

PROFILE

A software engineer with **12 years of experience throughout Europe** and South Korea with a demonstrated passion for **deployment processes** to provide better builds without compromising quality; as well as pipelines and automation.

Previously a veteran Gameplay Programmer, I successfully transitioned as a System Reliability Engineer in recent years

EXPERIENCE

Tool Programmer and DevOps, Apperture; Paris

2020–2024

From prototypes to delivered products, I led projects for “Visiocy” and “Digital And Humans”. I deployed automated process to build iOS applications and delivered it to customers or to QA service for testing.

Software Engineer, iD Systemes; Reims

2019–2020

As a member of the R&D team, I developed a wine tank map manager application in WPF/C#. Our main clientele was Moët & Chandon (LVMH). I made the team transition from subversion to git and initiated CI/CD logic in their products.

Software Engineer, Hanyang I&C co., ltd; Seoul

2017–2019

I led the car simulator project on Unreal Engine 4 (C++) and the project was used to train automated cars. One of our customers was the Korea Security Agency. I wrote scripts to automate shaders and models imports into Engine.

Gameplay Programmer, Binaree Inc.; Seoul

2016–2017

We released a strategy video game built with Unity3D. I configured a Jenkins server to provides automated builds on Android and iOS.

Intern Gameplay Programmer, Joca Loca; Luxembourg

2014

We released mobile video games based on Unity3D, millions of downloads on car simulators.

Intern System Administrator, Jamendo; Luxembourg

2012

I wrote python scripts and I setup NGINX servers to provide generated pages from cache to users.

EDUCATION

Epitech, Paris & Nancy

2012–2015

Keimyung University, Daegu

2014–2015